11/4/2020 Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2020-9281 || YOUR REF: CC4/ASM20002896/R1pa3

Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>
Wed 23/9/2020 10:03 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc: toh_painting@yahoo.com.sg <toh_painting@yahoo.com.sg>

Dear Hsiao Tong

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 5729H(AXA) AND XD 8406E ON 05/02/2020

We refer to your email dated 22 September 2020.

We have a procured a settlement on our client’s claim on and about 20th August 2020. The settlement was

reached on a without prejudice basis on a global basis which was worked around 10% - 20% in our client’s favour.

Regards

PaulineOng T £ 15
Director

Oracle Law Corporation

¢ Advocates & Solicitors ¢ UEN/GST Reg No. 2009045727

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 6538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1860

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 5:12 PM

To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Cc: toh_painting@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: Your Ref: SKU5729H // Our Ref: CC4/ASM20002896/R1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 5729H(AXA) AND
XD 8406E ON 05/02/2020]

Your Ref: SKU5729H
Our Ref: CC4/ASM20002896/R1pa3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 5729H(AXA) AND XD 8406E ON 05/02/2020
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We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by AXA
Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against our insured policy(SKU5729H).

We understand that you are acting on behalf of our insured Mdm Ivy Wee Huoy Fen to file a claim against the
insurer of XD8406E.

Please advise the status of the our mutual client claim against the insurer of XD8406E. If settlement was reached,
kindly let us know whether the settlement was on a “Without Prejudice” basis and the percentage of liability (if

any).

Appreciate an early reply.

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)
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